

FW: Cabinet Agenda

From: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 11:22:01 -0400
Attachments: 20170505155453145.pdf (290 kB)

FYI – I have put the agenda into LINKS for Wednesday.

From: Mehanovic, Nermina (TBS)
Sent: May 5, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Subject: FW: Cabinet Agenda

Hi Shannon,

Thought I'd forward the cabinet agenda to you.

Karen will be going for the ENERGY item, on the agenda from 12:45-1:45, and the TBS report-in from 1:45-2:00.

Thanks,
Nermina

-----Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: May-05-17 4:27 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Goodwin, David (TBS); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Webb, Trish (TBS); Mehanovic, Nermina (TBS)
Subject: Cabinet Agenda

Just received the Cabinet agenda.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: ONP3F00967912@ontario.ca [<mailto:ONP3F00967912@ontario.ca>]
Sent: May-05-17 3:55 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: Message from "ONP3F00967912"

This E-mail was sent from "ONP3F00967912" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 05.05.2017 15:54:53 (-0400)
Queries to: ONP3F00967912@ontario.ca